
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
4 WORLD TRADE CENTER 

150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST  FL. 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

1/13/2017 

ADDENDUM # 1 

To prospective Bidder(s) on RFPQ#48378 Request for Pre-Qualification of Construction 
Contracting & Construction Cost Management (C3M) Software 

                                   Now due back on 2/15/2017, no later than 11:00AM 

                               Previously due back on 2/7/2017, no later than 11:00AM 

The following change/modification is hereby made in the solicitation documents: 

The proposal due date is hereby extended to Wednesday, February 15, 2017 
no later than 11:00 am. 

PROPOSER’S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders. The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority. It addresses only those questions, which the Port 
Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The fact that 
information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Bidders does not 
mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, construction, or 
implication with respect to the terms. 

The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the information 
contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information accurately represents 
the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of the Contract. The furnishing 
of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any obligation 
or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly 
agrees that is has not relied upon the foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port 
Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing 
contained herein and no representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its 
Commissioners, officers, agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or 
limit the effect of the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder 
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agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner 
whatsoever. 
 
 
 
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued. 
 
Question #1 
 

It seems that the result of the shortlist of pre-qualified C3M products will result 
in a future solicitation of C3M product(s) and then another future solicitation for 
integration services of the product.  Is there anything else that may be procured 
as part of this effort?   
 

Answer#1 
 

No. The Authority does not anticipate that it will solicit the procurement of 
anything other than C3M product(s) and related services as a result of this 
solicitation.  
 
 

Question #2 
 

Should you move forward with a procurement, when do you anticipate a 
procurement to acquire C3M solutions/services?  
 

Answer #2 
 

It is anticipated that the Authority will issue a solicitation for the procurement of 
C3M solutions in the 3rd Quarter of 2017.  
 
 

Question #3 
 
 

Are you looking for web based or installed software?

Answer #3 
 
 

The Authority is open to either solution. Please see Section 2 “Introduction and 
Objective” 

Question #4 
 
 

What solution are currently in place and what vendor provides it?  
 

Answer #4 
 

Respondents attention is directed to section 2 – “Specifics”. 

 

Question #5 
 
 

What are some additional drivers for the replacement project? 

Answer #5 
 
 

The Authority’s current C3M software systems have reached their end of life.  
 
 

Question #6 
 
 

May companies based outside of the United States submit a Proposal? 
 
 

Answer #6 
 
 

Yes. 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 

Question #7 
 
 

Will the Respondents be required to attend meetings in person? 
 
 
 
 

Answer #7 
 
 

The Authority’s preference is to have Respondents attend any Product 
Demo/Conference on-site at the Authority facilities, however, Respondents who 
qualify for further evaluation may be permitted to participate in Product 
Demo/Discussion via Webinar or Online Conference.  
 
 
 
 

Question #8 
 
 

Can the work be performed outside of the USA? 
 
 
 

Answer #8 
 
 

This a Request for Pre-Qualification. It is not anticipated that this will result in a 
Contract.  
 
 

Question #9 
 
 

May bids be submitted via email? 
 
 
 
 

Answer #9 
 
 
 

No.  Proposals must be submitted in accordance with Section 6.  
 

Question #10 
 
 

Please clarify the choices under column H “Proposed System” of the 
‘Attachment B – Functionality Matrix’.  The choices there are “Financial”, 
“Contract Manager” or “Both”.  Does “Financial” refer to the “Construction 
Cost” system? 
 
 

Answer #10 
 
 
 

In column H, a response of Financial does mean Construction Cost System. 
 

Question #11 
 
 

How many employees will be using the software? 
 
 
 

Answer #11 
 
 

Approximately 100 users contributed data, and 400 consuming data. 
 
 
 

 
 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon submission. 
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In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be construed as 
though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
      THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
 
      CARMEN REIN, MANAGER 
      PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT   
        
 
 
FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO Donald 
Thompson, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (212) 435 - 4659 or at DThompson@panynj.gov. 
 


